
NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING 

DECEMBER 18, 2023 – 6:00 PM | NEW BRITAIN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

1



272 Main Street  •  P.O. Box 1960  •  New Britain, CT 06050-1960  •  P (860) 827-2200  •  F (860) 612-1527 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG 

NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

TO: New Britain Board of Education Members 
Mayor Erin Stewart 
Mr. Mark H. Bernacki, Town and City Clerk 
New Britain Common Council Members 

DATE: December 15, 2023 

RE: New Britain Board of Education Committee Meetings 

The following Board of Education committee meetings will be held: 

● The New Britain Board of Education Personnel Committee will hold a regular meeting on Monday,
December 18, 2023 at 6:00 PM at the New Britain Educational Administration Center, located at 272
Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut.

● The New Britain Board of Education Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee will hold a
regular meeting on Monday, December 15, 2023 at 6:15 PM at the New Britain Educational
Administration Center, located at 272 Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut.

Members of the public may attend meetings in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings 
online via the livestream link: 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

The agendas and board packets in their entirety can be found on the Board of Education website: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2023-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php 

2

https://www.csdnb.org/board/
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2023-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php


New Britain Board of Education 
Joseph Listro– President l Barbara Marino – Vice President l Diana Reyes– Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Salvador Escobales | Anthony Kane | Annie S. Parker l Joan Pina l Jose Rivera l Tina Santana

New Britain Board of Education l Personnel Committee Regular Meeting 
December 18, 2023 – 6:00 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 

Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings online via the livestream link: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

1. Call to Order and Opening

A. Meeting Called to Order

2. Presentation

A. Increasing Educator Diversity through Grow Your Own Pathways
Presented by Dr. Nicole Sanders l Page 5

3. New Business

A. Review and approve minutes from Personnel Committee meeting on October 23, 2023
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards l Page 14

B. Review Vacancy List / Staffing Update
Submitted by Ms. Heather Barrett and Dr. Nicole Sanders l Page  16

C. Review new position request – Teacher Apprentice
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l Page 18

D. Approve Memorandum of Understanding between CSDNB and Local 871, New Britain Federation of Teachers regarding 
salary, expectations, and union representation for Teacher Apprentices and Mentors
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l Page 26

E. Review new position request – Lead Teacher
Submitted by Andrew Mazzei l Page 29

F. Review updated job description – Family School Liaison
Submitted by Mr. Joe Vaverchak l Page 32

G. Review updated job description – Senior Accountant
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano l Page 39

H. Review afterschool programming stipends to provide extracurricular activities to benefit students – Pulaski Middle 
School ($40,000.00)
Submitted by Mr. Alex Ortiz l Page 48

3

https://www.csdnb.org/board/


 
 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Joseph Listro– President l Barbara Marino – Vice President l Diana Reyes– Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Salvador Escobales | Anthony Kane | Annie S. Parker l Joan Pina l Jose Rivera l Tina Santana 
 

  4. Closing and Adjournment 
 

A. Other Business as Permitted by Law 
B. Adjournment 

4



 Consolidated School District of New Britain

Increasing Educator Diversity through 
Grow Your Own Pathways

Personnel Committee Meeting
December 18, 2023 5



CSDNB Equity-Diversity Policy Highlights
● The recruitment of diverse teachers and staff provides all 

students with a better chance of seeing themselves as 
part of the education system. 

● The District is committed to increasing the recruitment 
and retention of highly qualified diverse staff. 

● The District is committed to fostering a learning 
environment where diversity is encouraged and to 
recruiting and retaining a workforce that reflects the 
diversity of our students and community. 

● The Board is  committed to hiring the best employees of 
all racial and ethnic backgrounds who will bring their 
unique  talents and skills into the school system.

6

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1rhX3E-1J97ozoxH2oLA7fw4bvemFzd7qY_rZdAhHeXQ/edit?usp=sharing


Educators and Students Race/Ethnicity Trend

2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 2020 - 2021 2021 - 2022 2022 - 2023 Approximate 
Change

Students 82.4% 83.6% 83.7% 84.7% 85.7% 3%

Educators 17.8% 19.0% 19.6% 20.9% 20.7% 3%

Comparison of Educator and Student Diversity Trend

Data taken from: SDE: Educator-Diversity-Dashboard

A body of research states “...that students who have had even one same-race teacher during 
their time in elementary and secondary school experience a wide variety of benefits that include 

higher test scores, lower rates of chronic absenteeism, fewer suspensions, higher rates of 
recommendation for gifted and talented programs, higher rates of enrollment in advanced 

courses and higher rates of high school graduation and college enrollment.”

7

https://public-edsight.ct.gov/Educators/Educator-Diversity-Dashboard/Educator-Race-Ethnicity?language=en_US


Grow Your Own Pathways

 Pathways

Long term 
Pathways
2-4 year

Short term Pathways
12 to 18 months

RELAY CT Teacher Residency 
Program Ed Rising

Education Prep 
Programs at 

Universities/NextGen

8



Brief Overview of Pathways
Short Term

● CT Teacher Residency Program (CREC Region) 

is an elementary certification program that 
requires a resident teacher to work directly with 
a mentor teacher throughout the school year 
while engaging in coursework. 

.

● RELAY is an accelerated part time Teaching 
Residency Program and Masters of Arts in 
Teaching (MAT) program designed for 
non-certified staff members employed within 
partner schools. Relay students earn a 
certification while continuing to work in their 
schools.

Long Term
● NextGen Educators Program was created 

through a partnership between the state 
Department of Education and Central 
Connecticut State University. It places students 
who are studying to become educators in 
public school classrooms, where they will 
support experienced teachers two to three 
days a week. 

● EdRising offers New Britain High School 
students opportunities to develop and engage 
in teaching and learning experiences as their 
entry point into the teaching profession.

9



Benefits of Residency Programs 

Resource: NCTR-Annual-Report-2022-2023.pdf

10

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1CT7eN6USBD1mXOM8opp18zpxGjynfrZh/view?usp=drive_link


Teacher Apprenticeship - Earn While You Learn!
● CSDNB’s will pilot first Registered Teacher Apprenticeship Program 

● The Apprenticeship is a collaborative project between 
○ State Department of Education, 
○ Department of Labor
○ National Center for Teacher Residencies
○ American Federation of Teachers and Connecticut Federation of Teachers

● What does this mean?
○ State Model 
○ Increase participant capacity
○ Additional financial support 
○ Increase diversitificaiton of the workforce

11



12



 
 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

13



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Barbara Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

 

 
 
 

New Britain Board of Education Personnel Committee Meeting 
October 23, 2023 – 6:00 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 

 

 

Ms. Annie Parker, Personnel Committee Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:05 PM. 

Board Members Present 
Mr. Anthony Cane*, Ms. Barbara Marino*, Ms. Annie Parker*, Ms. Gayle Sanders- Connolly* 

*Committee member 
#Attended remotely 

 
CSDNB Staff Present 
Ms. Amy Anderson, Ms. Ann Alfano, Ms. Kristie Bourdoulous, Ms. Donna Clark, Ms. Aja Edwards, Dr. Anthony Gasper, Ms. 
Rebecca Gonzalez, Ms. Maryellen Manning, Mr. Jeff Prokop, Dr. Nicole Sanders, Mr. Paul Salina, Mr. Robert Smedley, Ms. 
Sondra Sanford, Keira Soler, Mr. Mark Spalding, Ms. Ivelise Velasquez 

 

 
A. Review and Approve Minutes from Personnel Committee Meeting on September 26, 2023 

Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards  
 
There were no recommended changes to the minutes from the personnel committee meeting on September 26, 2023 

 
B. Review Vacancy List / Staffing Update 

Submitted by Ms. Heather Barrett and Dr. Nicole Sanders 
Dr. Gasper reported the number of vacancies in the District has decreased, and thanked the Talent department for all 
their hard work.  

 
C. Review New Position Request – Dean of Students 

Submitted by Mr. Andrew Mazzei 
 
The personnel committee recommended to add new position request – Dean of Students at Slade Middle School to the 
Board’s consent agenda for the next regular meeting in November. 

 
D. Review Memorandum of Understanding Between CSDNB and Local 871, New Britain Federation of Teachers, regarding two 

grant funded courses – NBHS  
Submitted by Mr. Damon Peace & Ms. Sondra Sanford l Funding Source: Perkins Grant 2028-061-100001-51191 

 
The personnel committee recommended to add Memorandum of Understanding Between CSDNB and Local 871, New 
Britain Federation of Teachers, regarding two grant funded courses at NBHS to the Board’s consent agenda for the next 
regular meeting in November. 

 

 
 

Closing and Adjournment 

Call to Order and Opening 

New Business 

14



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Barbara Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:15 PM 
 
 

15



Certified Vacancy List Updated December 14, 2023 
 

 LOCATION  
 

  POSITION 
 

  REASON VACANT 
 

  DATE VACANT 
 

Administration Total: 1   

Districtwide District Curriculum Coordinator 

for Physical Education, Health & 

Wellness PK-12 

Transfer 08/16/2023 

Elementary Total: 16   

Chamberlain/Gaffney
/Vance 

Art Resignation 08/07/2023 

Chamberlain Bridges Special Education Transfer 07/01/2023 

DiLoreto World Language Spanish – 
Elementary 

Transfer 08/23/2023 

Holmes Special Education Resignation 10/31/2023 

Districtwide – 

Jefferson 

Reading Resignation 11/13/2023 

Jefferson Special Education Resignation 10/10/2023 

Lincoln SCS School Social Worker Resignation 08/16/2023 

Lincoln KEY Special Education Resignation 07/19/2023 

RELC Preschool Resignation 08/19/2023 

RELC Preschool Resignation 11/13/2023 

Smalley Kindergarten Resignation 12/21/2023 

Smith/Smalley Art Resignation 06/30/2023 

Districtwide – Smith Speech Pathologist Transfer 11/28/2023 

Smith Kindergarten Resignation 01/01/2024 

Smith Special Education Resignation 11/24/2023 

Districtwide – Vance Speech Pathologist Transfer 08/23/2023 

Middle School Total: 15   

Districtwide – 

DiLoreto 

English as a Second Language Resignation 08/09/2023 

Districtwide – 

DiLoreto 

Instructional Coach Resignation 11/09/2023 

DiLoreto Math Resignation 06/15/2023 

DiLoreto Science Transfer 07/01/2023 

Pulaski English Resignation 10/25/2023 16



Certified Vacancy List Updated December 14, 2023 
 

Pulaski Instructional Coach Resignation 08/22/2023 

Pulaski Math Transfer 08/24/2022 

Pulaski Physical Education/Health Resignation 12/21/2022 

Pulaski Physical Education/Health Resignation 11/28/2023 

Pulaski Science Resignation 08/18/2023 

Pulaski Science Resignation 10/27/2023 

Pulaski Special Education Transfer 08/29/2022 

Slade Special Education Resignation 07/14/2023 

Slade Special Education Resignation 09/15/2023 

Slade Special Education Resignation 10/02/2023 

High School Total: 5   

NBHS English as a Second Language Resignation 12/01/2023 

NBHS Physical Education/Health Retirement 06/30/2023 

NBHS Special Education Resignation 08/24/2023 

NBHS Pathways Special Education Transfer 07/01/2023 

Districtwide – NBHS Transition Specialist Resignation 08/15/2023 

 

17



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Nicole Sanders () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on January 8, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Nicole Sanders

Type of Memorandum

New Position Request

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Teacher Apprentice job description was created to align with the district's commitment to
diversification of the educator workforce through grow your own pathways.

Financial Information

The total is Hourly Pay Rate: $31.00 - $41.00 and the funding source is Alliance District Increasing
Educator Diversity Alliance District Increasing Educator Diversity .

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Personnel Committee on December 18, 2023

18



N
CSHTOLIT}AIED SC}IOOL DISTRICT OF l{EW BBIXAIN

p€45{}r,iu!L & T,1.LE IiT DEVELOpntEf.lT

Teacher Apprentice

POSITION SPECI FICATIONS

Building Principal

PRIMARY FUNCTION

Teacher Apprentice will work side-by-side with their Mentor Teachers whlle being supported by the alternate route

to certiflcation program coordinator for one academic school year to help apprentice prepare for a successful

career in education. Under the supervision of the building principal and with day-to-day guidance from the

classroom/content area teacher and instructional coaches, apprentice will assist the teacher in establishing and
maintaining an efficient and effective classroom by providing students with academic and social-emotional support
in daily instructional activities.

REQU IREM ENT

Accepted into an Alternate Route Teacher Certification Program

I
a

a

EDUCATION

a Bachelor's degree req uired

EXPERIENCE

Experience working with school-age students or adolescents is preferred

SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE & ABILITIES

r Time management and organizational skills to fulfill completion of coursework and apprenticeship.

o Skill in developing and applying core content knowledge and current teaching methods and pedagogy

o Skill in developing and applying knowledge of differentiated instruction based upon student learning needs

and styles.
o Ability to engage in self-evaluation and reflection with regard to performance and professional growth.

o Skill in developing and applying student behavior management strategies.

o Ability to meet lhe educational needs of racially, ethnically, socioeconomically and linguistically diverse

learners.
r Skill in effective communication and collaboration with all members of the school community including families

and colleagues.
o Ability to maintain confidentiality of information regarding students, employees and others.

o Establish, foster and maintain positive cooperative working relationships with students and adults in a learning

environment.

REPORTS TO

19



ESSENTIAL PERFORMANCE RESPONSIBILITIES

. Serve in an apprenticeship position under the guidance of a mentor teacher for the academic school year

. Complete coursework program, and pass assessments for Connecticut state certification

. Attend district and school-based professional development sessions

. Effectively communicates, coordinates, and collaborates with the classroom teacher in order to assist in daily
instruction.

. Provide instruction in core content areas under the direction of the mentor teacher.

. Support daily functions of the mentor teacher's classroom and duties including arrival, dismissal, lunch

coverage, and recess as needed.

o Enforces school safety protocols within the classroom, on field trips, and throughout the schooL.

. Assists the classroom teacher in reviewing, grading, and recording assignments and assessments.

e Maintains, observes and analyzes each student's progress through formative assessments and progress-

monitoring and is aware of students who need more one-on-one guidance.

e Strictly adheres to the school's rules and policies.

ADDITIONAL DUTIES

EOUIPMENT

. Uses computers, network system and provided district technology as needed

TERMS OF EIMPLOYTMENTI
I

SALARY & BENEFITSI

o Hourly Pay Rate: $31.00 - $41.00
o Benefits linked to Local 2407-Non-Exempt Employee

lwonxscxsourr
o 7-hour work day, Monday-Friday, 1o-month position.

I ururoru AFFTLTArtoN

Not applicable.

Job desciption is illustrative of tasks and responsibilities. lt is not meant to be all inclusive of every task or responsibility.

The Consolidated School Distict of New Britain (CSDNB) is an affirmative action and equal oppoiunw employer. All qualified

appticants witl receive consideration for emptoyment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation,

gender identity, national oigin, veteran status, or genetic infomation.

Applicants requiing reasonable accommodations for the hiing process musf reguest the necessary accommodations when

scheduled for an inteNiew.

20



CON N ECTICUT

TEACH ER
RESIDENEY
PROGRAM

The Connecticut Teacher Residency Program is an alternate route to teacher certification focused on increasing

teachers ofcolor across the state ofConnecticut. Certification pathways offered are elementary education (Grades l-6)
and special education(PreK- 12). Resident candidates will be enrolled in rigorous coursework for 14-18 months and

serve in a paid residency position in a mentor teachert classroom for the school year. Residents will work in a partner
district and attend classes in one of our cohort locations across the state.

) Demonstrated commitment to
diversity in the field of education

, Experience working with
marginalized populations

> Bachelor's degree required

> Undergraduate GPA of 3.0

or greater*

'Cindiddtes ll'ill1 sn wriltrgttLluate GP;\

be!,.tr+ ,t 3.0 nny itpply, but tnust co't4?ltf i o

tt,di1,er rique;!.

Year I
)) Residents earn a salary plus

benefits (Minimum of $28,000

from August 202 4-fune 2025)

" Two $2000 summer stipends

Year 2
> Eligible for a full-time teaching

position in a partner district upon
successfully upon successfully

meeting program requirements.

> Elementary or special education

resident educator certificate with
a three-year commitment to teach

in a partner district

> Coursework - Six weeks of
summer classes and evening

classes on Tuesdays and

Thursdays for 14-18 months
beginning fune 2024

" Residency - One year in a Mentor
Teachert classroom for hands-on
experience and student teaching:

August 2024 - furre 2025

, Assessments - edTPA,

Foundations of Reading Test,

Praxis II **

> Teaching - Ful[-time teaching
position, with support, August
2025-fune 2028

" ,\ll tnust bc p,rssr'd [efore rcceivinr
i n i t ial t d', c Ql.rt i.r lifi ca! e.

leorn more, regisler for on
info session, or opply lo

lhe progrom ot
www.cl-lro.org

2,024:',2025 Residenl

re

a

l.l,:QuoliliCslions
x

Bele8lr \ rrygrom Cqrnponen!

'APPIiCAIIONS OPEN FAI.L 2023

21



NATIONAL CENTER FOR

TEACHER
RESIDENCIES

Annual Re ort
2022-202

NCTR
AtA

Glance

47

aD

Residenqy Design
Academy (RDA)

Programs

z6
NCTR Network teacher residency programs
have seen an increase in the total number
of teacher residents enrolled for the 2022-
2023 academic year for the second
consecutive year.

Also, in 2022, NCTR welcomed 22 aspiring
teacher residency programs (as compared
to 14 programs last year) into its nat;onally
known Rcsidency_Qgglq n Acaden:y (RDA).

The NCTR Network's collective impact
continues to grow having graduated over
9,OOO teacher residents who are positively
impacting their students and school
communities.

Size & Geography of
NCTRNetwork

. Tolat + of States * Total # o, Programs

Enrollment in NCTR
NetworkPrograms

1423.-.

2019 2024 2021 2022 ?423

States where
Network & RDA
programs are

located

p

E
F

2t00

2000

1500

1000

500

0

7500

5000

2019

,-:I'
4216

2020

17

2021

-"7

2022

393
Partner districts and

CMOs

Lro9o
Training sites

2,,267-
Residents enrolled
in NCTR programs

0000

E

50

40

30

20

10

0

46_-*'-' 47

-33

E E E E
2019 2024 2421 2022 2423

vry4s!!9:jg9!Si9s4rS I I1332 N, Halsted Street, suite 3O4 I Chicrgo, lL 60g2

The National Center for Teacher Residencies' (NCTR) latest annual data
collection indicates that the teacher residency movement is growing in scale
and influence with teacher residency graduates of NCTR Network members
now serving over half a million students across the United States. NCTR'S Biack

Edgrelarcl&$a$yc (BEl) is making a significant impact on recruiting and
preparing teachers of color in teacher residency programs as NCTR reports the
highest ever percentage of teachers of color enrolled at69"/".

Fot lhe 2022-2023 academic year, NCTR surveyed 739 teacher residents, 438
graduates, 721 mentor teachers, 274 principals who hosted teacher residents, and 225
principals who have recently hired graduates for over 30 NCTR Network programs.

Growth in the development of new programs &
existing programs' graduates are strengthening the
national teacher residency movement.

NCTR Network Program
Graduates

Network Programs

9,347
gtaduates of current

NCTR programs
(cumulative)

SOO,OOO+
Students estimated

to be taught by
Network graduates

(cumulative)

22



Teacher residency prograrns are preparing an unprecedented
number of teachers of color.
NCTR Network teacher residency programs are more diverse than ever with 69% of teacher residents and

49% of mentor teachers identifying as a person of color (POC). This far surpasses the national percentage of
teachers who identify as a person of color.*

5g% )zo%u c*
of teacher residents
enrolled fo1 2022-
2023 identify as a
POC - the highest
percentage ever

recorded by NCTR

of teachers
nationally identify

as a POC*

of mentors working
with residents fo.

2022.2O23 identify
asaPOC-the

highest pe,centage
ever lecorded

by NCTR

National Comparison on Diversity
National

Black Graduate Retention Rate
For the first time ever, the graduate retention rate for Black teacher residents is the highest
among all other racial groups. NCTR'S data is especially notable because national data
reports that'lO% of all Black teachers leave the profession entirely each year - the hlghest
percentage among all racial and ethnic groups."

Retention by Race and Ethnicity
1000/"

50%

0%
o7"

EMPowti. TnAr.lSFonrrt.,xsPlR[.

teacher residency
programs received

BElgrants
12022.20231

27

33%
of teacher residents enrolled

for 2022-2023 identify as
Black or African American

of teachers nationally identify
as Black or Atrican American'

of teacher residents enrolled
for 2022-2023 identify as

Hispanic or Latinx

of tea€hers nationally identify
as Hispanic or Latinx'

76%

92?"
81%82%n?.

34%

86%
94%

-a"*"
*$-i$--i;[1s'"':ffi

*ori.$ ,.ouol qos
e*,oo'
e,t\o

wwwnctresidencies.org I 21332 t{. Halded Streeg Suite 304 lChicago, lL 60642

NCTR Residencies

23



Teacher residencies continue to prepare effective teachers
who stay in the classroom.
Principals, teacher residents, and teacher residency graduates that were surveyed indicate that NCTR

Network teacher residency programs effectively prepare teacher residents for their roles in the classroom in

addition to preparing them to stay in the field after graduation, especially at a time when it is critical to not

only recruit, but also retain effective, diverse, and culturally responsive educators.

irlii:

of graduates them to

':a:a::..

t€s ieport to be bi:tter prepared than tha typical first-yea r teacher

ol qraduates

return to teach for

L54
mentor teachers for

2022-2023 wete
graduates of a NCTR
residency proglam

i8

."9

79o/"
of graduates retuan

to teach in a
partner district or

a third year' CMO for a third
year'

€t

92Y"
of principels report that
the graduates are morc

effective than the typical
first-year teacher

97"/o
of principals report that
teacher residents are
integ.ated into their
school community

"My mentor teacher taught me absolutely
eDerAthing I know. Her classroom

management stAle allowedJor mutual
respect and safety."

NCTR Network Residency Graduate

"l'rn genuinely proud to be a mentor in
this program and continue to suppot't our

future teachers as they deuelop into
suc ce s sJul e duc at o r s. "

NCTR Network Residency Mentor Teacher

g6Yo
of principals report
that the program

recruits and selects
effective mentor

teachers

97o/o
of mentor teachers

reported to have
grown into more
effective leaders

through the program

9s%
:ii:i :of prinaiittls repo*rhat
' the program is prepatitrg

residents to be effective
ieachers

860/o

'Three-yeoUetention rcte for 2022 2023

Teacher residencies create opportunities for mentor teachers to
improve their own practice.
A significant percentage of mentor teachers indicate that serving as a mentor has positively impacted their work.

92Y"
:r:6trirrincipiilSti,eport,
':ireolor teiihers

b€came more
efective praclltioners
thiaugh theisl,tg ram

$rww.nctresidencies.oru I 3i332 N. Hatsted Street, Suite 3O4 I Chicago' lL 60642 24



Teacher residents continue to serve in high-need areas.
Teacher residency programs use data from their partner school district(s) to identify shortage areas and

collaboratively prepare teacher residents to fill those open positions.

Teaching in Specialized Subject Areas

2O7o

25Vo

150k

1lvo

oyo

t ?o of 2021-22
NCTR Network
Program
graduates
teaching in
subject area

r%ofall
teachers
nationally
teaching in
subject area +

5%

STEM ELL SPED

of 2421-2022 teachet classrooms in Title I
graduates were hired

to teach in Title I

schools

Principals understand the value of teacher residencies.
A significant percentage of principals surveyed indicate that teacher residents are positively contributing to
the school's culture and student learning.

Resources

'National Center for Education Stat sllcs. (2023). Characteristics of Public School Teachers. Condition of Education. U.S. Departmenl of Education,

lnstitute of Education Sciences. Retrieved May 26,2023, from [(pllrcC5lftgglp_I99rams/coe/indicator/clr

"National Center for Education Statistics. (2022)- Teacher Turnover: Stayers, Movers, and Leavers. Condition of Education. 1,.S. Department of
Education, lnstitute of Education Sciences. Retrieved [date], from !!pgzEC!e!LgSylp-!99!egs&een!Ci!e!9ls!9

"Hauing a teacher resident in our school
adds ualue to ottr clos.sroom... Our students
benefit from hauing another teacher in the

classrootn, while at the same time, our
mentor teacher is deueloping her leadership,

instructionol, and mentor skills."

NCTR Network Residency Principal

)lo/o
of hosting principals
report that having a

teacher resident
positively impacted

student l€arning and
achievement

+LJ.S. Deparlment of Education, National Center for Educalion Statistics, Schools and Staffing Sutuey (SASS), 'Public School Teacher Data File" and
'Private School Teacher Data File," 1987-88 through 201112i SASS, "Chaner School Teacher Data File," 1999-2OOO; and National Teacher and Principal
Survey (NTPS), "Public SchoolTeacher Data File" 2015-16,2017-14, and 2020-21; and 'Private SchoolTeacher Data File,'2017-18 and 2O2O-21.

@ '-i . :: :i schools were filled by
2021-2022 graduates

97Y"
ii::r,:t, oj hostiitg,:l:lt:tt
lrriii-ihcipals repirn
:rlrlhdt gradsates r

,,pqsitively lmpacted
i,l aahool culture

w\,r,1rr.nclr€$id€nci$.or9 I 41332 N. Halited Street, Suite 3O4 I ChicaEo, lL 60642 25



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Nicole Sanders () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting in January 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Nicole Sanders

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Connecticut teacher residency program is an alternate route/grow your own teacher certification
program that CSDNB participated in for the past three years. The Grow Your Own model is a mechanism
for diversifying the educator workforce. The district has successfully hired the five candidates upon
completion of the rigorous program.

In partnership with the State Department of Education, and the National Center for Grow Your, CSDNB
will pilot the teacher apprenticeship program. CSDNB was selected to pilot the teacher apprenticeship
program because of our implementation of best practices for the teacher residency program. The two
memorandums of agreement were co-created with various stakeholders and are aligned to our annual
teacher residency agreement. The teacher apprentice MOA details assurances that include collective
bargaining aspects that were not present in the original agreement. These assurances benefit the
teacher apprentice.

In addition, the mentor MOA details salary as well as committed to the mentor expectations which are
also similar to what's documented in our annual teacher residency agreement.
See Background Information

Financial Information

Funded through Alliance District Increasing Educator Diversity Grant

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Personnel Committee on December 18, 2023

26



Memorandum of Agreement 

Between  

The New Britain Federation of Teachers, AFT #871 

And 

The Consolidated School District of New Britain 

 

1. Teacher Apprentices within the Consolidated School District of New Britain will 
be eligible for membership with the New Britain Federation of Teachers, AFT 
#871 and follow the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the 
aforementioned parties except as amended by the Employer Acceptance 

Agreement and this Memorandum of Agreement. Teacher Apprentices will be 
represented by the New Britain Federation of Teachers, Local 871, AFT. 
 

2. If the Union believes there is a violation of the Collective Bargaining Agreement, 
the issue will be addressed through the grievance process identified in Article IX 
in the current Collective Bargaining Agreement but will not be arbitrable. 
 

3. Teacher Apprentices who are hired by the Consolidated School District of New 
Britain within 100 working days of the end of the apprenticeship program as a 
regularly scheduled teacher will have their time in the Apprenticeship Program 
count toward District seniority, per the Collective Bargaining Agreement. 
 

4. Upon completion of the Teacher Apprenticeship Program and possession of a 
Connecticut Resident Certificate, Teacher Apprentices will be allowed to apply 
for vacant positions within the District. The year of apprenticeship within the 
District will be considered in the employee’s salary placement. 

 
5. The Teacher Mentor, Teacher Apprentice, the Union, the District, and the TRP 

Director will work collaboratively to provide dispute resolution should a 
disagreement arise. The Teacher Mentor, Teacher Apprentice, the Union and/or 
the District can request this dispute resolution process.   
 
 

 

 

_________________________________                                          _________________________________ 
For the CSDNB                                                                                        For the NBFT 
 
 
_________________________________                                          _________________________________ 
Date                                                                                                          Date 

 

 

27



Memorandum of Agreement 

Between  

The New Britain Federation of Teachers, AFT #871 

And 

The Consolidated School District of New Britain 

 

1. Teacher Apprentice Mentors within the Consolidated School District of New 
Britain will follow the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the 
aforementioned parties except as amended by the Employer Acceptance 
Agreement and this Memorandum of Agreement. 

 

2. Mentors will receive a minimum stipend of $6,000.00 in two installments: one 

during the month of December and one at the end of the school year in June. 
The Mentor stipend can be negotiated after the budget is approved. 
 

3. Mentors will not be assigned unscheduled duties including but not limited to 
class coverage while serving as a Teacher Apprentice Mentor. 
 

4. If the Union believes there is a violation of the Collective Bargaining Agreement 
in issues related to the Teacher Apprentice Program, the issue will be addressed 
through the grievance process identified in Article IX in the current Collective 
Bargaining Agreement. 

 

5. The Teacher Mentor, Teacher Apprentice, the Union, the District, and the TRP 
Director will work collaboratively to provide dispute resolution should a 
disagreement arise. The Teacher Mentor, Teacher Apprentice, the Union and/or 
the District can request this dispute resolution process.   
 

 

 

 

_________________________________                                          _________________________________ 
For the CSDNB                                                                                        For the NBFT 
 
 
_________________________________                                          _________________________________ 
Date                                                                                                          Date 

 

28



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Andrew Mazzei () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on January 8, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Andrew Mazzei

Type of Memorandum

New Position Request

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Lead Teacher Team

The purpose of the lead teachers is to create a collaborative team for full school data analysis, building
wide decision making and a direct line of communication to teams that directly impact adult actions to
improve student outcomes.

Financial Information

The total is $31,000 (10 teachers at $3,100) and the funding source is School Improvement Grant
2346-052-10001-51181.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Personnel Committee on December 18, 2023

Lead Teachers - Slade - Andrew Mazzei.pdf

29

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Wj-iZwZMd-eN_tnHPoxz7o2Cn_j8ReLq/view?usp=drivesdk


New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Mazzei  Sent To: User - admin  Sent On: 7/19/2023 10:01am  

Not completed

Page 1 of  2Generated at 8/24/2023 9:14:13 AM Central

New Position Request 

*  Administrator: Andrew Mazzei  

*  Administrator’s Title: Interim Principal  

*  Requested Position Title: Lead Teacher  

*  Location for requested position: Slade Middle School  

*  Is the position full-time or part-time? Full-time  

*  Is the position a 10 or 12 month position? Stipend Position  

*  How many positions are you requesting? (i.e. 1 Position, 2 Positions, etc.) 10 - 9 grade level teams, 1 UA team  

Attach a copy of the Board Approved Job Description (or draft that is pending BOE approval).
      Lead Teacher.pdf

Rationale for Requested Position. 

Lead teachers will be a bridge from the administration team to the teachers. They will meet regularly with admin to create agendas for 
the week, share data, and assist in the overall improvement of Slade Middle School.  

Use this field to provide additional comments regarding your request.  This field may be left blank. 

Lead teachers have been approved in the CN grant through the state.  

Funding Source 

*  Select the funding source: Grant  

If applicable, specify the grant: Comm Net  

*  Estimated cost: $31,00 (10 x $3,100)  

*  Is your request for the current fiscal year or the following? Summer Entry for Upcoming School 
Year (This option is for 
Finance/Personnel Use only.)  

Administrator’s Signature: 

 X
Signed: Andrew Mazzei
Stamped: 7/19/2023 9:08:38 AM; 72.10.98.19; User - Mazzei - mazzei@csdnb.org; 

Finance Review: 

CFO reviews the information above and edits Funding Source section if needed. 
*  Review outcome: CFO reviewed request. Forwards to 

Personnel & Talent Development.  

*  Budget & Position Control: Board Approval required.  

CFO Comments: 

Please ensure that this is forwarded to Senior Leadership to follow new process  

30

https://www.applitrack.com/csdnb/OnlineApp/1BrowseFile.aspx?id=164355


New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Mazzei  Sent To: User - admin  Sent On: 7/19/2023 10:01am  

Not completed

Page 2 of  2Generated at 8/24/2023 9:14:14 AM Central

CFO Signature: 

 X
Signed: Ann Alfano
Stamped: 7/25/2023 2:52:36 AM; 85.44.190.106; 

Personnel - Step 1: Cabinet 

*  Select One: 

Cabinet Meeting Date: 

*  Cabinet Meeting Outcome: 

Personnel - Step 2: Personnel 

Personnel Committee meeting date: 

*  Personnel Committee Meeting Outcome: 

Personnel - Step 3: Board Approval 

Board Meeting Date: 

*  Board Meeting Outcome: 

Talent Office Comments for Steps 1-3: 

31



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Joe Varverchak () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting in January 2024

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ivelise Velazquez Staff Presenter: Ivelise Velzaquez

Type of Memorandum

Other -

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Family Support Liaison job description was updated to reflect appropriate supervisory structure.

Financial Information

The total is Pay Grade 5B - Range $45,903 - $54,113 and the funding source is Local Local .

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Personnel Committee on December 18, 2023

Mark - Up Family School Liaison - Nicole Sanders.doc, Clean Copy Family School Liaison - Nicole Sanders.doc

32

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1qcDCVOICvrsuCCLswV2k3-nQNXx_VOKR/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wnT0dw2jTSK_26Lb5_Ls5paPqsRV0KP6/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


 

 
Family School Liaison 

POSITION SPECIFICATIONS 

REPORTS TO 

District Coordinator of Partnerships and Engagement. Attendance Supervisor 

PRIMARY FUNCTION 

Assists in maintaining an acceptable level of school attendance by providing counseling and assistance to 
students and their families where chronic absenteeism problems are found.  Facilitates or arranges for 
comprehensive educational and supportive services to families and their children.  Coordinates collaboration 
with school staff and funding agencies to ensure all required program components are adhered to.  Plans 
events and workshops for students and families.   

QUALIFICATION PROFILE 

 
CERTIFICATION / LICENSE 

• Connecticut Motor Vehicle Operator’s License or ability to provide own transportation. 
• Certification as a parent educator or similar certification program recommended. 

EDUCATION  

Bachelor’s degree in Education, Social Work, Psychology or Sociology preferred. 

EXPERIENCE 

• Two years of experience in education, community outreach, or social work, at all grade levels.  
• Experience in supervising adults and programming. 
• Experience working directly with young children and their families. 

SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE & ABILITIES 

• Knowledge of social casework principles and practices, with emphasis on chronic attendance issues. 
• Knowledge of community resources to meet families’ needs 
• Ability to independently assess attendance problems and determine appropriate courses of action and 

referrals. 
• Ability to maintain accurate records. 
• Adhere to standards of confidentiality  
• Ability to relate positively and establish rapport with students and their families. 
• Ability to clearly communicate orally and in writing. 
• Ability to deal effectively with school personnel and the public. 
• Fluency in English and a foreign language desirable; Spanish preferred. 
• Ability to carry out instructions furnished in written or oral form. 
• Ability to work independently. 
• Knowledge of office procedures, including record keeping. 
• Ability to process paperwork accurately according to standardized procedures. 
• Ability to build and maintain relationships. 
• Proficient in using Microsoft Office Programs and Google Applications. 

ESSENTIAL PERFORMANCE RESPONSIBILITIES 
33



• Works closely with the District Coordinator of Partnerships and Engagement Attendance Supervisor, school 
administration and staff to assess needs and offer responsive services to families, while ensuring adherence 
to program requirements. 

• Plans, organizes, prioritizes and performs work according to standard procedures. 
• Works in cooperation with school personnel to help carry out the Board of Education’s policies regarding 

student attendance. 
• Receives case referrals from school personnel.  
• Maintains case load to ensure families and students have appropriate resources.  
• Investigates cases to determine the reasons for absence and course of action to be taken. 
• Makes telephone calls, in-school visits and home visits to discuss school attendance with the student and 

family. 
• Reports to DCF as needed. 
• Works closely with school personnel to assess problems and supply support services to students and their 

families. 
• Reports findings concerning cases to appropriate authorities. 
• Maintains records of activities, phone contacts and written correspondence concerning student absenteeism 

including maintenance of student contact log. 
• Collects statistical information and prepare reports to local and state agencies and Partnership Coordinator 

Attendance Supervisor as required.  
• Serves as a liaison among schools, students and parents in addition  
• Reports work accomplished to supervisor. 
• Provides parenting education via group and home visit when appropriate. 

ADDITIONAL DUTIES 

• Serves as a member of the school attendance teams 
• Performs other related duties as assigned by supervisor. 

EQUIPMENT 

Uses personal computer, printer and other related office equipment. 

TRAVEL REQUIREMENTS 

Frequent travel within the school district. 

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT  
 

SALARY & BENEFITS 

• Salary and benefits aligned with pay grade 5B of the Local 1186 contract, including step increases. 
• Non-exempt position.  

WORK SCHEDULE 

• 7.5 hour work day; 37.5 hours per week. 
• 12 month position. 
• Must be able to work flexible hours to accommodate the needs of the position. 

UNION AFFILIATION 

Not applicable. 
 

FUNDING SOURCE 

May be grant or district funded. 

 
Job description is illustrative of tasks and responsibilities. It is not meant to be all inclusive of every task or responsibility. 

The Consolidated School District of New Britain (CSDNB) is an affirmative action and equal 
opportunity employer. All qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without 

34



regard to race, color, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, 
veteran status, or genetic information.  

Applicants requiring reasonable accommodations for the hiring process must request the necessary 
accommodations when scheduled for an interview. –  

 
 
 

CREATED: 4/22/19 SS 
PERSONNEL REVIEW: 4/29/19 
BOARD APPROVED: 05/06/19 

 
 

35



Family School Liaison

POSITION SPECIFICATIONS

REPORTS TO

Attendance Supervisor

PRIMARY FUNCTION

Assists in maintaining an acceptable level of school attendance by providing counseling and assistance to
students and their families where chronic absenteeism problems are found. Facilitates or arranges for
comprehensive educational and supportive services to families and their children. Coordinates collaboration with
school staff and funding agencies to ensure all required program components are adhered to. Plans events and
workshops for students and families.

QUALIFICATION PROFILE

CERTIFICATION / LICENSE

● Connecticut Motor Vehicle Operator’s License or ability to provide own transportation.
● Certification as a parent educator or similar certification program recommended.

EDUCATION

Bachelor’s degree in Education, Social Work, Psychology or Sociology preferred.

EXPERIENCE

● Two years of experience in education, community outreach, or social work, at all grade levels.
● Experience in supervising adults and programming.
● Experience working directly with young children and their families.

SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE & ABILITIES

● Knowledge of social casework principles and practices, with emphasis on chronic attendance issues.
● Knowledge of community resources to meet families’ needs
● Ability to independently assess attendance problems and determine appropriate courses of action and

referrals.
● Ability to maintain accurate records.
● Adhere to standards of confidentiality
● Ability to relate positively and establish rapport with students and their families.
● Ability to clearly communicate orally and in writing.
● Ability to deal effectively with school personnel and the public.
● Fluency in English and a foreign language desirable; Spanish preferred.
● Ability to carry out instructions furnished in written or oral form.
● Ability to work independently.
● Knowledge of office procedures, including record keeping.

36



● Ability to process paperwork accurately according to standardized procedures.
● Ability to build and maintain relationships.
● Proficient in using Microsoft Office Programs and Google Applications.

ESSENTIAL PERFORMANCE RESPONSIBILITIES

● Works closely with the Attendance Supervisor, school administration and staff to assess needs and offer
responsive services to families, while ensuring adherence to program requirements.

● Plans, organizes, prioritizes and performs work according to standard procedures.
● Works in cooperation with school personnel to help carry out the Board of Education’s policies regarding

student attendance.
● Receives case referrals from school personnel.
● Maintains case load to ensure families and students have appropriate resources.
● Investigates cases to determine the reasons for absence and course of action to be taken.
● Makes telephone calls, in-school visits and home visits to discuss school attendance with the student and

family.
● Reports to DCF as needed.
● Works closely with school personnel to assess problems and supply support services to students and their

families.
● Reports findings concerning cases to appropriate authorities.
● Maintains records of activities, phone contacts and written correspondence concerning student absenteeism

including maintenance of student contact log.
● Collects statistical information and prepare reports to local and state agencies and Attendance Supervisor as

required.
● Serves as a liaison among schools, students and parents in addition
● Reports work accomplished to supervisor.
● Provides parenting education via group and home visit when appropriate.

ADDITIONAL DUTIES

● Serves as a member of the school attendance teams
● Performs other related duties as assigned by supervisor.

EQUIPMENT

Uses personal computer, printer and other related office equipment.

TRAVEL REQUIREMENTS

Frequent travel within the school district.

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT

SALARY & BENEFITS

● Salary and benefits aligned with pay grade 5B of the Local 1186 contract, including step increases.
● Non-exempt position.

WORK SCHEDULE

● 7.5 hour work day; 37.5 hours per week.
● 12 month position.
● Must be able to work flexible hours to accommodate the needs of the position.

UNION AFFILIATION

Not applicable.

FUNDING SOURCE

37



May be grant or district funded.

Job description is illustrative of tasks and responsibilities. It is not meant to be all inclusive of every task or responsibility.

The Consolidated School District of New Britain (CSDNB) is an affirmative action and equal opportunity employer. All qualified
applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation,
gender identity, national origin, veteran status, or genetic information.

Applicants requiring reasonable accommodations for the hiring process must request the necessary accommodations when
scheduled for an interview.

CREATED: 4/22/19 SS
PERSONNEL REVIEW: 4/29/19
BOARD APPROVED: 05/06/19

REVISED:
PERSONEL REVIEW:
BOARD APPROVAL:

38



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ann Alfano () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on January 8, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Ann Alfano

Type of Memorandum

Other -

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Senior Accountant job description position has been revised to be in alignment with the current
accounting practices and procedures.

The revised skills and responsibilities will ensure that the future candidate has the qualifications to assist
with all accounting operations following good accounting practices for standards and compliance to
meet the needs of the District.

Financial Information

The total is $87,889 and the funding source is the General Fund.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Personnel Committee on December 18, 2023

Revised_SeniorAcct_JobDescription - Diana Rios.pdf, RedLineVersion_SeniorAcct_JobDescription - Diana Rios.pdf, Original_Senior
Accountant_Job Description - Diana Rios.pdf

39

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_T88xWA7RlvqjdL_YaEZJyQgZ_UUNGYp/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Ej5M1MUtc6wz0KgULKR6KmWYmRrUnbYC/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VvIIjpVcf2UJyx-MD-k5CrDyLT1lAG6M/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VvIIjpVcf2UJyx-MD-k5CrDyLT1lAG6M/view?usp=drivesdk


40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Alejandro Ortiz () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on January 8, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Tyrone Richardson

Type of Memorandum

Other -

Background and Purpose/Rationale

After School Programming Stipends. Additional after-school extra-curricular activities to benefit
students at Pulaski School. Use of funds already approved by CSDE via the Commissioner’s Network
grant.

Financial Information

The total is $40,000.00 and the funding source is Commissioner's Network 23470531000151181.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Personnel Committee on December 18, 2023 and the Finance Committee on
December 18, 2023

Pulaski After School Programs - Alejandro Ortiz.docx, Pulaski After School Programs - Alejandro Ortiz.docx

48

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1YChuvwIsXABDUDmf10s611R3k3HeRAc_/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1C12315DiUIZ1_df12A8W5Pg-TDt1as4N/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


Pulaski Middle School After School Clubs and
Activities 2023-24

Club/Activity Name Brief Description and Requirements to
Participate 

GEMS
Girls Empowered and Motivated for
Success.

Mentoring program for our young ladies. The program
will provide a platform for students to support each
other, take responsibility, and develop their leadership
abilities.  

Chess Club Learn to play chess and practice playing it. Chess
provides an opportunity for friendly competition,
patience, and self-discipline.

Art/Anime Club Join others with similar interests or have carved out
time to be creative with different media in a safe,
stress-free space.

Hit Factory Beat Club Learning the arts and skills of digital music production,
videography, and graphic design. 

Game Changers Leadership/mentoring program for young men. The
purpose of the program is to create a mentoring
program that will equip and encourage our young men
to think, behave, manage, take action, and make
decisions toward a positive future. Our main objectives
are to instill and develop leadership skills and
responsibility, create a contribution to the community
through service and volunteerism, learn life skills and
information for living a responsible and fulfilled life,
enjoy fellowship, and develop self-confidence.

National Junior Honor Society A national organization that promotes academic
scholarship, leadership, character, and service.
Students are selected and invited to apply in 7th and
8th grade based upon the national prerequisites of the
organization. The club will meet throughout the year to
support school-wide projects and events.

Paradym(E-Sports) Esports (Video Game) club with a focus on skill-based
curriculum and social-emotional learning. Students will
have the opportunities to learn about related career
fields and compete against each other, as well as other
schools focusing on Smash Bros and Just Dance.

Student Council Student Council is an organization conducted by
students and supervised by adults. The purpose of the
student council is to allow students to develop
leadership by organizing and carrying out school
activities and service projects.

Culinary Club Culinary Club is a club where students learn important
life skills to cook food while learning about proper food
safety and handling. 

49



Umi Fitness support Staff will provide support to Umi fitness classes in
creating a safe, encouraging, but challenging
environment. The program will serve as an outlet for
youth creativity, development of physical fitness skills,
and healthy options. 

Golf The Golf Club provides students with an opportunity to
understand and learn the game of golf. It's a feeder
program for the high school and allows the students to
learn and improve their golfing skills for potential
scholarships.

After School Supervisor Oversees all after-school clubs and activities ensuring
attendance is taken place by all staff, maintains
spreadsheets of all students, and alerts administrators
and staff if attendance is getting low. Addresses families
regarding any issues, concerns, or questions they may
have with after-school programming. Ensures that all
students safely board buses and will call transportation
when needed.

50



 

Pulaski Middle School After School Clubs and Activities 2023-24 

Club/Activity Name Brief Description and Requirements to Participate  Meeting Day/s Number of 
students 

GEMS 
Girls Empowered and Motivated 
for Success. 

Mentoring program for our young ladies.  The program will 
provide a platform for students to support each other, take 
responsibility, and develop their leadership abilities.   

Tuesday/Thursday 3-5 PM 10 

Chess Club Learn to play chess and practice playing it. Chess provides an 
opportunity for friendly competition, patience, and self-
discipline. 

Tuesday 3-4 PM 10 

Art/Anime Club Join others with similar interests or have carved out time to be 
creative with different media in a safe, stress-free space. 

Tuesday 3-4 PM 10 

Hit Factory Beat Club Learning the arts and skills of digital music production, 
videography, and graphic design.  

Tuesday/Thursday 3-5 PM 10 

Game Changers  Leadership/mentoring program for young men. The purpose of 
the program is to create a mentoring program that will equip 
and encourage our young men to think, behave, manage, take 
action, and make decisions toward a positive future. Our main 
objectives are to instill and develop leadership skills and 
responsibility, create a contribution to the community through 
service and volunteerism, learn life skills and information for 
living a responsible and fulfilled life, enjoy fellowship, and 
develop self-confidence. 

Mondays/Fridays 3-5 PM  10 

Culinary Club  Culinary Club is a club where students learn important life 
skills to cook food while learning about proper food safety and 
handling.  

Mondays 3-5 pm  20 

Umi Fitness support Staff will provide support to Umi fitness classes in creating a 
safe, encouraging, but challenging environment. The program 
will serve as an outlet for youth creativity, development of 
physical fitness skills, and healthy options.  

Mondays/Thursday 3-4 PM 20 Plus 

Golf The Golf Club provides students with an opportunity to 
understand and learn the game of golf. It's a feeder program 
for the high school and allows the students to learn and 
improve their golfing skills for potential scholarships. 

Mondays 3-5 PM 10 

After School Supervisor Oversees all after-school clubs and activities ensuring 
attendance is taken place by all staff, maintains spreadsheets 
of all students, and alerts administrators and staff if 
attendance is getting low. Addresses families regarding any 
issues, concerns, or questions they may have with after-
school programming. Ensures that all students safely board 
buses and will call transportation when needed. 

Monday-Friday 3-5 PM Monitors 
staff 
attendance 
and all 
students to 
get on late 
busing 

 

51


	00 - Cover Page
	00 A - Letter to Clerk 12-18-23
	00 B - Personnel Agenda - 12-18-23 (For Posting)
	02 - New Business Cover Page
	2a. 11_28_ Personnel Committee Mtg
	3a. 10-23-23 DRAFT - BOE Personnel Minutes
	Board Members Present
	Mr. Anthony Cane*, Ms. Barbara Marino*, Ms. Annie Parker*, Ms. Gayle Sanders- Connolly*
	CSDNB Staff Present
	Ms. Amy Anderson, Ms. Ann Alfano, Ms. Kristie Bourdoulous, Ms. Donna Clark, Ms. Aja Edwards, Dr. Anthony Gasper, Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez, Ms. Maryellen Manning, Mr. Jeff Prokop, Dr. Nicole Sanders, Mr. Paul Salina, Mr. Robert Smedley, Ms. Sondra Sanford,...

	3b. Certified Vacancy List Updated December 14 2023
	3c. Nicole Sanders New Position Request - Teacher Apprentice
	Nicole Sanders New Position Request - Teacher Apprentice 
	Teacher Apprentice - Job Description001

	3d. MOU
	N. Sanders - Teacher Apprenticeship Program (2)
	Teacher Apprentice MOU -goes with N. Sanders Memo  (5)
	Teacher Mentor MOU -goes with N.Sanders Memo (3)

	3e. LeadTeacher
	Andrew Mazzei New Position Request - Lead Teacher
	Lead Teachers - Slade - Andrew Mazzei
	New Position Request Form
	<strong>New Position Request</strong>
	<strong>Funding Source</strong>
	<strong>Finance Review:</strong>
	<strong>Personnel - Step 1: Cabinet</strong>
	<strong>Personnel - Step 2: Personnel</strong>
	<strong>Personnel - Step 3: Board Approval</strong>


	3f. FSL
	J.Vaverchak - FSL Job description update (1)
	Mark - Up Family School Liaison - Nicole Sanders
	Clean Copy Family School Liaison - Nicole Sanders.doc

	3g. SeniorAccountant
	Ann Alfano Other - -Senior Accountant revision
	Original_Senior Accountant_Job Description - Diana Rios
	RedLineVersion_SeniorAcct_JobDescription - Diana Rios
	Revised_SeniorAcct_JobDescription - Diana Rios

	3h. Afterschool
	for Personnel and FFT on 12_18_2023 -Alejandro Ortiz Other - after school stipend (1)
	Pulaski After School Programs - Alejandro Ortiz.docx (1)
	Pulaski After School Programs stipend - Alex Submission




